



## TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE PARISH COUNCIL

You are summoned to attend the meeting of Bournmoor Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 16<sup>th</sup> March at 7pm in the Church Hall.

Members of the Public & Press are invited to attend.

### AGENDA

1. **Apologies for absence:**  
Receive & record apologies for absence
2. **Declaration of interests:**  
Receive declarations of interests from councillors on agenda items
3. **Chair's announcements**
4. **Public participation:**  
Members of the public are invited to speak for maximum of 15 minutes on agenda items (5 minutes per person maximum)
5. **Approve & sign the minutes of the last meeting** (Wed 16<sup>th</sup> February 2022)
6. **Any business remaining from previous meetings**  
Discuss any matters arising from the minutes which do not appear elsewhere on the agenda
7. **'Clean & Green'**
  - a. Litter & fouling stencils - update from Cllr Geoff Armstrong
  - b. Dog fouling - update from Gillian Oliver
8. **'Secure & Safe'**
  - a. Police Report - update from Cllr Peter Holland
  - b. Update on reporting crime - update from Gillian Oliver
  - c. Anti-social behaviour e.g. quad bikes - update from Cllr Geoff Armstrong
  - d. Traffic in the village - update on new roundabout works from Gillian Oliver
9. **'Healthy & Well'**
  - a. Facilities for Young People - update from Cllr David Robinson and Cllr Mark Willoughby

- b. Wood / grass area behind Lambton turning circle - Land Registry update by Cllr Peter Holland
10. **'Involved & Connected'**
- a. Website - update from Gillian Oliver
  - b. Facebook - update from Gillian Oliver
  - c. Volunteers in the Parish - update from Gillian Oliver
  - d. Update on School Admissions - update from Cllr Mark Willoughby
  - e. Update on Councillor Vacancies - update from Gillian Oliver/Cllr David Robinson
11. **Financial Matters:**
- a. Finance Report including payments (Gillian Oliver)
  - b. Budget (Gillian Oliver)
  - c. Update on Bournmoor Conservation Group in lieu of donation - Cllr Peter Holland
  - d. Clerk Salary - update from Cllr David Robinson
12. **Planning Applications:** None
13. **Correspondence:**  
Review any relevant correspondence received since the last meeting
14. **County Councillors Report:**  
Receive any updates & relevant information from County Councillors - Cllr Alan Bell & Cllr Phil Heaviside
15. **Items for future meetings / agenda items**  
Confirm any information & matters for discussion at future meetings
- a. Village Walk to assess issues & potential areas for improvements
16. **Next Meeting**  
To confirm the date, time & venue for the next meeting - Wed 20<sup>th</sup> April @ 7pm in the Church Hall

Signed  
7<sup>th</sup> March 2022

Gillian Oliver, Clerk to the Parish Council  
Tel: 07813 171194 Email: [ournmoorparishcouncil@gmail.com](mailto:ournmoorparishcouncil@gmail.com)